

# DANIELLE DENNIS

## CONTACT

 Tarzana, CA 91356

 9515307313

 info@danielledesigns.com

## PORTFOLIO & PROFILE

- [www.danielledesigns.com](http://www.danielledesigns.com)
- [www.linkedin.com/in/danielledesigns](http://www.linkedin.com/in/danielledesigns)

## SKILLS

- Articulate Storyline
- Articulate Rise
- Vyond
- Camtasia
- Career and Technical Education
- Higher Education
- Voice Over
- Online Instruction
- Adult Learning Principles
- Learning Modalities
- CANVAS
- Google Suite
- College Course Design
- K-12 Education
- Informational Packets
- Asana Project Management
- Live Training Sessions
- Microsoft Word Products

A detailed-oriented Instructional Designer with over 6 years of experience developing learning programs in the education and corporate fields. My expertise lies in collaborating with subject matter experts to ensure that programs are both meaningful to learners and address the business problem. My passion for helping people perform their job better drives me to create engaging solutions by always putting the learner experience first.

## WORK HISTORY

October 2022 to January 2023

**Instructional Designer – *Hurix Digital Inc.***, Mumbai, India

- Developed and implemented a training curriculum and resources for a medical education program, including content strategy, course design, and eLearning modules on the CANVAS platform
- Coordinated with subject matter experts to integrate universal design principles across all courses and learning formats and ensured the accessibility of educational materials across diverse student populations, resulting in a 30% increase in student engagement
- Collaborated with instructional designers and the product development team to develop curriculum, courses, and eLearning products for an online university

May 2022 to November 2022

**Instructional Designer – *Instaboost Inc.***, Irvine, CA

- Built curriculum for social media marketing employees to keep abreast of emerging technologies and support customer success
- Designed 6 engaging onboarding and content management course content, such as how-to demos, animations, videos, and illustrations within the first two months of resumption
- Provided job analysis in line with instructional design principles for successful mentoring.

## CERTIFICATIONS

### **Certificate in Instructional**

### **Design and Online Learning**

IDOL Courses Academy, Flowery Branch, Georgia

### **Education Specialist Credential**

(Mild-Moderate) | LAUSD

ICAAP Mod-Severe Disabilities-

Added Credential | LAUSD

ICAAP Autism Authorization |

LAUSD ICAAP, Los Angeles, California

August 2019 to November 2022

### **Education Specialist and Facilitator – *Pierce College and Diane Leichman High*, Los Angeles, CA**

- Facilitated and designed college courses in soft/career skills utilizing a variety of e-learning resources and learning management systems
- Created curriculum for the (CATS College/Off-campus work program) for diverse learners that achieved a 94% satisfaction rating with students and staff.
- Collaborated with the college professors to create and continually improve the Adult Ed Curriculum and CANVAS learning platform.

---

## EDUCATION

November 2021

### **Master of Science in Curriculum and Instruction**

**WESTERN GOVERNORS UNIVERSITY**, Salt Lake City, UT

December 2014

### **Bachelor of Arts in Psychology**

**CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY**, Riverside, CA